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From: @nvchamber.ca
Sent: December 19, 2019 12:16 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by North Vancouver Chamber. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name:  
Company: MLA for North Vancouver - Lonsdale 
Transaction Number: 10110523 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $78.75 

Description Item(s) Quantity 
Total 

Amount 

Registration - Conversation with the Mayors 
Luncheon 2020 

Attendees: 1 1 $78.75 

Grand Total: $78.75 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
North Vancouver Chamber  
102-124 West 1st Street North Vancouver, BC V7M 3N3  
(604) 987-4488  

@nvchamber.ca  
https://www.nvchamber.ca  





Constituency Office received a credit of $115
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Final Details for Order #702-1110538-7329837 
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 24, 2020
Amazon.ca order number: 702-1110538-7329837
Order Total: CDN$ 317.40

Shipped on February 26, 2020

Items Ordered Price
2 of: Kerr's Lollipops Big Pops - 165 count, 1.5KG
Sold by: Fast Quality Products (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$ 25.19

Shipping Address: 

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Shipped on February 26, 2020

Items Ordered Price
3 of: Kerr's Lollipops Big Pops - 165 count, 1.5KG
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
1 of: Kerr's Lollipops Big Pops - 165 count, 1.5KG
Sold by: Fast Quality Products (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$ 25.19

Shipping Address: 

5-221 Esplanade West
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Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 302.28
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before ta : CDN$ 302.28

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 15.12
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Grand Total:CDN$ 317.40

North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Shipped on February 26, 2020

Items Ordered Price
6 of: Kerr'  Lollipop  Big Pop   165 count, 1 5KG
Sold by: Fast Quality Products (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$ 25.19

Shipping Address: 

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Two-Day Shipping 

Payment information
Payment Method: 
Visa | Last digits:  

Billing Address:

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in  February 26, 2020: CDN$ 26.45
Visa ending in  February 26, 2020: CDN$ 52.90
Visa ending in  February 26, 2020:CDN$ 158.70
Visa ending in  February 26, 2020: CDN$ 79.35
Visa ending in  February 26, 2020: CDN$ 79.35

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use |  Privacy Notice  © 2009-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. and its affiliates. All rights reserved. Amazon.ca is a trademark of
Amazon.com, Inc.
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Item( ) Subtotal: CDN$ 151.14
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 151.14

E timated GST/HST: CDN$ 7.56
Estimated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Grand Total:CDN$ 158.70

Final Details for Order #702-3928019-8097064 
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 24, 2020
Amazon.ca order number: 702-3928019-8097064
Order Total: CDN$ 158.70

Shipped on February 26, 2020

Items Ordered Price
6 of: Kerr's Lollipops Big Pops - 165 count, 1.5KG
Sold by: Fast Quality Products (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$ 25.19

Shipping Address: 

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Express Shipping 

Payment information
Payment Method: 
Visa | Last digits:  

Billing Address:

5-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in  February 26, 2020:CDN$ 158.70

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
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Final Details for Order #702-8584503-9617805 
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 26, 2020
Amazon.ca order number: 702-8584503-9617805
Order Total: CDN$ 104.22

Shipped on February 27, 2020

Items Ordered Price
2 of: Kerr's Lollipops Double Fruit Big Sour Pops - 165 Count, 1.5KG
Sold by: LADY Glory Rose (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$ 24.49

Shipping Address: 

#50-221 Esplanade West
North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Express Shipping 

Shipped on February 29, 2020

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Kerr's Lollipops Double Fruit Big Sour Pops - 165 Count, 1.5KG
Sold by: Lakefront Market Group Canada (seller profile) 

Condition: New

CDN$ 24.50

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

CDN$ 25.78

Shipping Address: 

#50-221 Esplanade West
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Item(s) Subtotal: CDN$ 99.26
Shipping & Handling: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Total before tax: CDN$ 99.26

Estimated GST/HST: CDN$ 4.96
E timated PST/RST/QST: CDN$ 0.00

 -----
Grand Total:CDN$ 104.22

North Vancouver, British Columbia V7M 3J3
Canada

Shipping Speed: 
Express Shipping 

Payment information
Payment Method: 
Vi a | La t digit :  

Billing Address:

North Vancouver, Briti h Columbia 
Canada

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in : February 29, 2020:CDN$ 25.73
Visa ending in : February 27, 2020:CDN$ 51.42
Visa ending in : February 27, 2020:CDN$ 27.07

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

























Shared by 23 MLAs
CO paid $34.24







Facebook, Inc.

1601 W ow Road

Men o Park, CA 94025 1452

Un ted States

Account: 

Billing Report: 12/06/2019 - 03/27/2020

Facebook Ads Payment
Payment Method: Visa*

    Date Billed     Transaction ID Amount Billed    

    03/12/2020     2775512925897306 5399829 $300.00 CAD    

    02/29/2020     2694679460647323 5349286 $69.70 CAD    

    01/31/2020     2631566196958646 5238342 $150.67 CAD    

    12/31/2019     2654395324675735 5138296 $20.38 CAD    

TOTAL    $540.75 CAD    

VA  Rate  0%

VA  Amount in Euros  $0 00



Shared among many MLAs
Each CO paid $20.69







Legislative Assembly Management Committee – December 3, 2019 

Holiday Card Mailing by Members Page 1 of 1 

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 
TO THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Holiday Card Mailings by Members 
December 3, 2019 

BACKGROUND 

On November 28, 2019, the Finance and Audit Committee discussed the funding model for holiday card 
mailings for cards sent by Members during the holiday season. The Finance and Audit Committee adopted 
the following resolution on this matter: 

Resolved, that the Committee recommend to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee 
that holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as required from the 
Members’ Services budget. 

This recommendation stands referred to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee for 
consideration and a final decision. 

DECISION 

In order to formally approve the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the following 
motion is required: 

I move that – 
Effective fiscal year 2019-20, holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as 
required from the Members’ Services budget. 

RESULT OF DECISION 

On a go-forward basis, each Member will be able to make a claim for postage for mailing up to 100 holiday 
cards, which will be reimbursed from the Members’ Services budget. The decision will be communicated 
to all Members and Constituency Assistants with instructions on how to file for this reimbursement, and 
the Members’ Guide to Policy and Resources will also be updated to reflect this change.  

Each Constituency Office received a credit of $100.
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From: netmail93@staples.com
Sent: February 10, 2020 3:42 PM
To:
Subject: Staples Business Advantage: eway.ca EW79637981

 
This is an automated message. If this email is displayed in the incorrect language, login to your eway account to change 
your preferred language settings. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 eway Order EW79637981  
 
Thank you for ordering from Staples Business Advantage. Your eway order EW79637981 has been received and is being 
processed. 
 
Please feel free to contact us at 1-877-272-2121 or simply reply to this email if you have any questions regarding your 
order. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Staples Business Advantage 
https://www.eway.ca 
 
 
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
Product                  Description                   Unit           Qty  Your Price               Total           
BICSCSMAP121AST          BIC® Soft Feel Retractable Ballpoint Pen, Medium Point, Assorted Fashion Colours,  12/BXPK             
2    $8.59                    $17.18          
Line Note :   
Availability: In Stock  
----------------------------------- 
MMM6545PK                <P>Post-it Notes, 654-5PK, Cape Town Collection, 3" x 3", 100 Sheets/Pad, 5 Pads/Pack</P>PK             
2    $8.74                    $17.48          
Line Note :   
Availability: In Stock  
----------------------------------- 
STP20285                 Staples® Simply&trade; Mailing Labels for Laser Printers, 20 Labels/Sheet, White, 4" x 1", 2000 
Labels/PackPK             3    $1.85                    $5.55           
Line Note :   
Availability: In Stock  
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----------------------------------- 
TRUTR55195CA             <FONT color=#ef2a24 size=4>TRU RED </FONT><FONT color=#ef2a24 
size=2><SUP>TM</SUP></FONT> Medium (9 1/2" x 6 1/2") Soft CoverEA             1    $9.99                    $9.99           
Line Note :   
Availability: Backordered Product expected on 2020/02/12 
----------------------------------- 
Product Total: $50.20  
GST: $2.51  
PST: $3.51  
Total: $56.22  
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
Order Information 
Ordered by  
 
 
Internal comments 
 
 
Delivery Address 
BOWINN MA, MLA 

 
5-221 W ESPLANADE AVENUE 
 
NORTH VANCOUVER, BC 
V7M3J3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Payment Information 
Order billed on a Credit Card 
Type: Visa 
Number: **** ****  
 
 
 
 
 
https://www.eway.ca/ 
 
Staples Business Advantage Customer Care: 1-877-272-2121 





AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo   Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 12/31/2019__________________ _________ ______ __________________________________________________ _________ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed     213  EA          0.88 /EA        187.44  G

7777000300 Flats Mailed       1  EA          2.75 /EA          2.75  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal        190.19 
GST/HST #           5.000   %               190.19              9.51 _____________

Total (CAD)        199.70 _____________

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plus
PO Box  9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria  BC  V8W 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Bill To: 

BOWINN MA, MLA
N VANCOUVER-LONSDALE CONSTITUENCY
5-221 ESPLANADE W
NORTH VANCOUVER BC  V7M 3J3

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Dec-2019
Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

   /   

Page 1 of 1   

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt,  Victoria, BC ,  V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE W LL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# Printed: 01/07/2020 10:10:07

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 13, 2020
LETTERS= $0.91; FLATS= $2.80; PKGS= $6.35; PARCELS= $13.20



AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ShipTo  Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 01/31/2020__________________ ________ ______ __________________________________________________ ________ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000600 Parcels Mailed       1  EA         13.20 /EA         13.20  G
Fuel Surcharge %         12.00  %           1.58 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal         14.78 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                14.78              0.74 _____________

Total (CAD)         15.52 _____________

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

31-Jan-2020
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

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST#  Printed: 02/06/2020 11:57:49

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
 ShipTo   Invoice #  Bill To  Invoice Date 02/29/2020__________________ _________ ______ __________________________________________________ _________ ______ ________________________________

Product # Description Quantity    Price/Unit  Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed       3  EA          0.91 /EA          2.73  G

_____________________________________________________________________________________

Subtotal          2.73 
GST/HST #           5.000   %                 2.73              0.14 _____________

Total (CAD)          2.87 _____________

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

29-Feb-2020
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

      Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST     P - PST    PST# PST  Printed: 03/05/2020 10:54:00








